
City of Manor  Page 1 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE QUORUM PRESENT 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENTATIONS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three minutes per person.  
Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To address the City Council, please register 
on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the July 20, 2016, City Council
Regular Meeting.

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning
Ordinance, rezoning Cottonwood Commercial South Lot 7B 2 Block A, locally known as 11401 US Hwy 290
East, from light commercial (C-1) district zoning to medium commercial (C-2) district zoning.

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning
Ordinance, rezoning Lots 8-10, Block 24 Town of Manor, locally known as 109 South Lexington Street,
from light commercial (C-1) district zoning to downtown business District (DBD) zoning.

PUBLIC HEARING 

4. Conduct a public hearing regarding the annexation of property being approximately 9.187 acres of land,
located at the SE corner of US Hwy 290 and FM 973.

REGULAR AGENDA 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of a draft municipal service plan for
property to be annexed into the City.

6. Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve a resolution calling the November 8, 2016
General Election.

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action regarding disbursement of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds to
the Manor Lions Club for the purpose of Manor Fest.

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 
AUGUST 3, 2016 · 7:00 P.M. 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
August 3, 2016 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council for the City of Manor reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government 
Code for the following purposes: 

§551.071 Consultation with Attorney 
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property 
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations 
§551.074 Personnel Matters 
§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices 
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor City Council Meeting was posted on this 29th day of July, 2016 at 
5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary  

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the council chambers are 
wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may 
need assistance are requested to contact Frances Aguilar, City Secretary at 512-272-5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  

This public notice was removed from the bulletin board at the Manor City Hall on: 
 

_________________________________, 2016 at _____________ am/pm by________________________________________________. 
 City Secretary’s Office    
 City of Manor, Texas 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

August 3, 2016

Frances Aguilar

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the July 20, 2016 City Council Regular 
Meeting. 

■

■

Minutes from July 20, 2016 City Council Regular Meeting

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the minutes for the July 20, 2016 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 



City of Manor   Page 1 

 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS                
PRESENT:          ABSENT:       
Mayor, Rita Jonse          
Place 1, Gene Kruppa         
Place 2, Gil Burrell, Mayor Pro‐Tem 
Place 3, Todd Shaner 
Place 4, Zindia Pierson     
Place 5, Rebecca Davies 
Place 6, Jeff Turner       

       
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 

Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Frances Aguilar, City Secretary 
Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Lydia Collins, Finance Director 
Ryan Phipps, Police Chief 
Mike Tuley, Public Works Director 
Lluvia Tijerina, Administrative Assistant 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

The Manor City Council met in regular session on Wednesday, July 20, 2016, in the City Council Chambers at 105 
E. Eggleston Street.  Mayor Rita Jonse announced that a quorum was present and the meeting was called to order 
at 7:00 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

At the request of Mayor Rita Jonse, Debbie Tucker gave the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Mr. Aurelio Ponce stated he had 2 concerns.  His first concern was the amount of speeding near 310 E. Parsons 
Street. He also requested for the road to be paved near 200 W. Parsons Street.  He stated the traffic is high and 
the road  is dusty and not  in good shape.   Ms. Sandra Borowicz spoke  in regards to property that has not been 
mowed near Carriage Hills on Highway 20. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the July 6, 2016, City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

   

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  

REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

July 20, 2016 ∙ 7:00 P.M. 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 20, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 2 

 

 

A motion to approve the minutes was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member 
Shaner. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the June, 2016 Departmental Reports:  

A discussion was held with staff to clarify the reports.   

A motion  to approve  the departmental  reports was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by 
Council Member Davies. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The City Council  convened  into  Executive  Session pursuant  to  the provisions of Chapter 551  Texas 
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in at 7:40 P.M.: 

Section 551.074 Personnel Matters – City Council Member, Place 4 vacancy 

OPEN SESSION 
 

The  City  Council  reconvened  into  Open  Session  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  Chapter  551  Texas 
Government Code and to take action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at 8:23 P.M. 

3. The appointment of a Council Member to serve on the City of Manor City Council. 

Motion to appoint Zindia Pierson to serve on the City of Manor City Council, Place No. 4 was made by 
Council Member Davies.  Seconded by Council Member Shaner. 

Vote: 4 For – 0 Against, Council Member Burrell and Council Member Turner abstained from the item. 

4. Administer oath of office for appointed City Council Member, Place 4. 

City  Secretary  Frances  Aguilar  administered  the  oath  of  office  to  Zindia  Pierson.  Council Member 
Pierson took her seat at the dais. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

5. Conduct a public hearing on  the  issuance of $18,000,000 “City of Manor, Texas Combination Tax and 
Revenue Certificate of Obligation, Series 2016.” 

Mayor Jonse opened the public hearing. There being no testimony, the public hearing was closed. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

6. Consideration, discussion and possible action on an ordinance authorizing the  issuance of $18,000,000 
“City of Manor, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificate of Obligation, Series 2016”; authorizing 
the sale thereof; enacting provisions related to the issuance of the certificate. 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 20, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 3 

 

Ms. Chris Lane, the City’s financial advisor gave an overview of the bond process and presented 2 bids, 
from Regions Bank and Whitney Bank.  Ms. Lane’s recommendation was to accept Whitney Bank’s bid 
subject to the filing of Form 1295. 

A motion  to  approve  an  ordinance  authorizing  the  issuance  of  $18,000,000  “City  of Manor,  Texas 
Combination Tax and Revenue Certificate of Obligation, Series 2016”, subject to filing of Form 1295 was 
made by Council Member Davies,  seconded by Council Member Shaner. The motion carried by  the 
following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

7. Consideration,  discussion,  and  possible  action  on  acceptance  of  the  unaudited  June,  2016  Monthly 
Financial Report.  

A motion  to accept  the unaudited  June, 2016 Monthly Financial Report as presented was made by 
Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by  the  following 
vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an  interlocal agreement between City of Manor and 
Travis County for Emergency Law Enforcement Dispatch Services. 

A motion to approve the agreement between City of Manor and Travis County as presented was made 
by Council Member Burrell, seconded by Council Member Shaner. The motion carried by the following 
vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

9. Consideration and possible action on a request for a variance from Ordinance 421, which establishes a 
safety zone for certain sex offenders. 

A motion to deny the request of a variance from Ordinance 421, was made by Council Member Burrell   
seconded by Council Member Turner. The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Hands Free Ordinance. 

Council Member  Shaner presented  the  item  to Council.   He provided  a brief history of  the  state’s 
decisions on the issue and provided statistics on collisions, in the county, related to texting. Chief Phipps 
supported this ordinance request. 
 
A motion  to move  forward with  a  Hands  Free  Ordinance was made  by  Council Member  Davies, 
seconded by Council Member Shaner. The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning 
Ordinance, rezoning Cottonwood Commercial South Lot 7B 2 Block A, locally known as 11401 US Hwy 290 
East, from light commercial (C‐1) district zoning to medium commercial (C‐2) district zoning.  



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 20, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 4 

 

City Manager Tom Bolt stated the owner of this property has requested this rezoning for a development 
project.  The  City  and  the  owner  came  to  an  agreement  on  the  allowable  uses. Mr.  Stan McElroy 
addressed Council and stated his intent to two tenant lease space buildings. The C‐2 exclusions would 
be auto rental, auto repair services, auto sales, auto washing, bail bond services, campground, camp, 
carriage stable, commercial blood plasma center, convenience storage, funeral services with crematory, 
marina,  recreational  equipment  sales,  aviation  services,  cemetery,  employee  recreation,  hospital 
services, local utility services, parks and recreation services, and sexually oriented business. 
 
A motion to approve the first reading of an ordinance, amending the zoning ordinance as presented 
allowing for the C‐1 conditions and limitations to remain in place was made by Council Member Turner, 
seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Vote: 6 For – 0 Against, Council Member Burrell abstained from this agenda item.  

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning 
Ordinance, rezoning Lots 8‐10, Block 24 Town of Manor,  locally known as 109 South Lexington Street, 
from light commercial (C‐1) district zoning to downtown business District (DBD) zoning.  

A motion to approve the first reading of an ordinance, amending the zoning ordinance as presented 
was made by Council Member Burrell, seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 
 
Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

13. Consideration, discussion and possible action on an ordinance, amending Ordinance No. 263C; Subdivision 
Regulations; amending street widths to be in accordance with the adopted thoroughfare plan.  

A motion to approve an ordinance, amending Ordinance No. 263C as presented was made by Council 
Member Turner, seconded by Council Member Shaner. The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

14. Consideration, discussion and possible action  to  consent  to Assignment of  the Further Amended and 
Restated Water Supply Agreement with Blue Water 130 Project to EPCOR. 

City Manager Tom Bolt stated Blue Water 130 to selling its utility to EPCOR and needs an agreement to 
complete the transaction. There will be no change in service or rate.  
 
A motion to approve the agreement with Blue Water 130 Project to EPCOR as presented, subject to the 
City  receiving a  signed  signature page,  from EPCOR, acknowledging  they are bound by  the original 
contract was made by Council Member Davies,  seconded by Council Member Pierson.  The motion 
carried by the following vote: 
 
Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

   



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 20, 2016 
 

City of Manor   Page 5 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Kruppa, seconded by Council Member Shaner. The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

  Vote: 7 For – 0 Against. 

Meeting was adjourned at 9:20 P.M. 

 
APPROVED:            ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________    __________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor           Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY: 

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

August 3, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning 
Ordinance, rezoning Cottonwood Commercial South Lot 7B 2 Block A, locally known as 11401 US Hwy 290 East, 
from light commercial (C-1) district zoning to medium commercial (C-2) district zoning. 

The applicant is seeking to rezone from Light Commercial to Medium Commercial but exclude all uses in Medium 
Commercial except Construction Sales and Services and Building Maintenance Services. The allowable uses will be 
all those in C-1 plus those 2 uses in C-2. They are looking to build two tenant lease space buildings and would like 
to have the option to lease to contractors. They maintain the C-1 limitations and conditions like prohibiting 
outdoor sales and storage. 

■

■

Request 
Application 
Map 
Ordinance 

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve a second reading of an ordinance, amending the 
Zoning Ordinance, rezoning Cottonwood Commercial South Lot 7B 2 Block A, locally known as 11401 US Hwy 290 
East, from light commercial (C-1) district zoning to medium commercial (C-2) district zoning. 

■











  

 

 
 

 ORDINANCE NO.          
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
LIGHT COMMERCIAL (C-1) TO MEDIUM COMMERCIAL (C-2); 
MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED 
MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that the 
Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet of the 
Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning and 
forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such hearing, 
the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the Property and 
finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a change in the zoning 
of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted 
by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 185, as amended, the City of Manor 
Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the 
Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
 Section 3.  Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the current 
zoning district Light Commercial (C-1) to zoning district Medium Commercial (C-2).  The Property is 
accordingly hereby rezoned to Medium Commercial (C-2). 
 
 Section 4.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 20th day of July 2016. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the ___ day of August 2016. 
 
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Frances Aguilar, City Secretary    Rita Jonse, Mayor 



  

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Address: 11401 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, Travis County, Texas 
Property Legal Description: Cottonwood Commercial South Lot 7B 2 Block A 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

August 3, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second reading of an ordinance, amending the Zoning 
Ordinance, rezoning Lots 8-10, Block 24 Town of Manor, locally known as 109 South Lexington Street, from light 
commercial (C-1) district zoning to downtown business District (DBD) zoning. 

The applicant would like to rezone the lots where the Pinata Store is located from C-1 to Downtown Business 
District.

■

■

Ordinance 
Zoning map

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve a second reading of an ordinance, amending the 
Zoning Ordinance, rezoning Lots 8-10, Block 24 Town of Manor, locally known as 109 South Lexington Street, from 
light commercial (C-1) district zoning to downtown business District (DBD) zoning. 

■



  

 

 
 

 ORDINANCE NO.          
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
LIGHT COMMERCIAL (C-1) TO DOWNTOWN BUSINESS DISTRICT 
(DBD); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that the 
Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet of the 
Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning and 
forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such hearing, 
the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the Property and 
finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a change in the zoning 
of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted 
by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 185, as amended, the City of Manor 
Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the 
Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
 Section 3.  Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the current 
zoning district Light Commercial (C-1) to zoning district Downtown Business District (DBD).  The 
Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Downtown Business District (DBD). 
 
 Section 4.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 20th day of July 2016. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the ___ day of August 2016. 
 
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
 
_____________________________   __________________________________ 
Frances Aguilar, City Secretary    Rita Jonse, Mayor 



  

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Address: 109 South Lexington Street, Manor, Travis County, Texas 
Property Legal Description: Lots 8-10 Blk 24 Town of Manor 

 



P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g  P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g  
D o w n t o w n  B u s i n e s s  D i s t r i c tD o w n t o w n  B u s i n e s s  D i s t r i c t
C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  -  C - 1  L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a lC u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  -  C - 1  L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l

¹ 1 inch equals 125 feet

PARSONS

BU
RN

ET

BA
ST

RO
P

LE
XIN

GT
ON

CARRIE MANOR

CA
LD

WE
LL

CA
LD

WE
LL

Zone
A - Agricultural
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
DB - Downtown Business District
I - Institutional
IN-1 - Light Industrial

M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
NB - Neighborhood Business
PUD - Planned Unit Development
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-4 - Multi Family

109  S. Lexington



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

August 3, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Conduct a public hearing regarding the annexation of property being approximately 9.187 acres of land, located at 
the SE corner of US Hwy 290 and FM 973.

The applicant had petitioned to annex 3 properties totaling 9.187 acres located at the SE corner of US Hwy 290 
and FM 973 into the City. 

■

■ ■

■



F M
 97

3

US HWY 290

MAXA

RI
NG

ST
 M

AR
Y

SKYSAILMA
RIE

GREENBURY

US HWY 290

RINGSource: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

¹
Subject Properties
City Limits

1 inch = 500 feet

P r o p o s e d  A n n e x a t i o n  P r o p e r t i e sP r o p o s e d  A n n e x a t i o n  P r o p e r t i e s
9 . 1 8 7  A c r e s9 . 1 8 7  A c r e s

¹



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

August 3, 2016

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of a draft municipal service plan for property to be 
annexed into the City.

The applicant had petitioned to annex 3 properties totaling 9.187 acres located at the SE corner of US Hwy 290 
and FM 973 into the City. This is the first reading of the draft municipal service plan that outlines what entities will 
provide utility service to the property upon annexation.

■

■

Draft municipal service plan

It is City staff's recommendation to approve the first reading of the draft municipal service plan

■



MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 
FOR PROPERTY TO BE 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF MANOR 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) intends to institute annexation 
proceedings for tracts of land described more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “subject 
property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 43.056, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires a service plan be adopted with the 
annexation ordinance;  
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is 
exempt from the requirements thereof; 
 
 WHEREAS, infrastructure provided for herein and that existing are sufficient to service the 
subject property on the same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently 
within the City limits and no capital improvements are required to offer municipal services on the 
same terms and conditions as other similarly situated properties within the City;  
 
 WHEREAS, the owner(s) of the subject property agree they will benefit from the City’s 
development restrictions and zoning requirements, as well as other municipal services provided by 
the City, which are good and valuable consideration for this service plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the subject property into the City;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the following services will be provided for the subject property on 
the effective date of annexation: 
 
(1) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Plan, the 
following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 
 
 A. Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police services 

now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by agreement between the City and the ESD’s present personnel and 

equipment of the ESD fire fighting force and the volunteer fire fighting force with the 
limitations of water available.  Radio response for Emergency Medical Services with the 
present contract personnel and equipment of the ESD. 

 
 C. Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 



 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 D. Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 H. Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the regulatory and zoning jurisdiction of the City shall be 

extended to include the annexed area, and the use of all property therein shall be 
grandfathered; and shall be temporarily zoned “A” with the intent to rezone the subject 
property upon request of the landowner or staff.  The Planning & Zoning Commission and 
the City Council will consider rezoning the subject property at future times in response to 
requests submitted by the landowner(s) or authorized city staff.   

 
(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  
 
 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable portions thereof, 
by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for the subject 
property or portions thereof (the “CCN holder”) and, as applicable, the utility providing 
wholesale or retail water service to said CCN holder.  Absent a water CCN, by the utility in 
whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to 
time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, the 
subject property owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line 
extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the subject 
property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within the subject 
property and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City utility 
department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly 
situated areas and customers of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies 
of the City in effect from time to time.  The system will be accepted and maintained by the 



City in accordance with its usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line 
extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with 
other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time 
a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a water well that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance 
with applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until 
the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s water utility system. 

 
 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) (a) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the subject property, or applicable 
portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the subject property, or portions 
thereof as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in whose jurisdiction the 
subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, is located, in accordance with all the 
ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the extension 
of wastewater service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility system, the subject 
property owner shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay the costs of line extension 
and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater service to the subject property 
as required by City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the wastewater lines within the subject 
property and any off-site improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City 
utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted 
and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater 
line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as 
with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a 
request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued 
use of a septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in 
compliance with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may 
continue until the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s 
wastewater utility system. 

 
 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject property 
and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  The 
maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 



(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other traffic 
control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed public 
streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, as 
follows: 

 
(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 

 
  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 
therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings 

and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by appropriate 
study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 

(iii)   The outer boundaries of the subject property abut existing roadways.  The property 
owner agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the 
property.    

 
(3)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the subject property 
or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as a 
developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or 
redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the subject 
property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
(4)  Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 
 
(5)  Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in the 
Annexation Ordinance and exhibits attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service Plan 
is attached.  
 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

August 3, 2016

Frances Aguilar

ADministration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve a resolution calling the November 8, 2016 General 
Election.

Staff is requesting Council to approve a resolution, ordering a general election for the purpose of electing three 
council members; to be held on November 8, 2016.

■

■

Resolution

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the resolution calling the November 8, 2016 
General Election.



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-11 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, ORDERING A 
GENERAL ELCTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING THREE 
COUNCIL MEMBERS; SUCH ELECTION IS TO BE HELD ON 
NOVEMBER 8, 2016, IN THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS; MAKING 
PROVISIONS FOR THE CONDUCT OF THE ELECTIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO THE ELECTION.  

  
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor wishes to order a general election for 

the purpose of electing three (3) council members, by the qualified voters of the City of Manor; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to proceed with the ordering of an election to be held 
on November 8, 2016; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code is applicable to said election, and in order to comply 

with said Code, a resolution should be passed calling the election and establishing the procedures 
to be followed in said election, and designating the voting place for said election; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to designate certain officials to conduct various 

aspects of election services for the City;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MANOR, TEXAS THAT: 
 

Section 1.  General Election Ordered.  A general election is hereby ordered to be held on 
November 8, 2016 for the purpose of electing three council members:  Council Member, Place 2; 
Council Member, Place 4 and Council Member, Place 6; of the City of Manor, Texas. 

Section 2.  Joint Election Administration Contract.  The City Secretary is hereby authorized 
to contract with Travis County for joint election services. In the event of a conflict between this 
Resolution and the Agreement, the Agreement shall control. 

Section 3.  Election Precinct 105 and Election Day Polling Place.  The entire city shall be 
the election precinct for said election.  The polling locations for Precinct 105 is hereby designated 
by Travis County Elections Division. 

 Section 4.  Election Officers.  The Travis County Election Officer is appointed to serve as 
the City’s Election Officer and Early Voting Clerk and shall coordinate, supervise, and conduct all 
aspects of administering voting for the City’s joint elections.  The Travis County Election Officer 
assumes the responsibility for recruiting election personnel and training thereof.   



The City Secretary of the City of Manor will perform those election duties listed (1) through (9) 
below and any other election duties that may not be delegated to another governmental entity: 

(1). Preparing, adopting, and publishing all required elections orders, ordinances, notices and 
other documents, including bilingual materials, evidencing action by the City of Manor 
necessary for the conduct of the election; 

(2). Administer the City’s duties under state and local campaign finance laws including but 
not limited to compliance with hours of operation, preparing and providing candidate 
information and filing forms for perspective interested citizens; receive filings for office 
and conduct the City’s drawing for places on the ballot; 

(3). Preparing the text for the City’s official ballot in English and Spanish, as required by law; 
(4). Providing the Election Officer with a list of candidate showing the order and the exact 

manner in which the candidates’ names are to appear on the official ballot; 
(5). Assist the County whenever possible when required; 
(6). Conduct the official canvass of the City of Manor election; 
(7). Serve as the custodian of the City’s election records; and 
(8). Filing the Participating Entity’s annual voting system report to the Secretary of State as 

required under Chapter 123 et seq. of the Texas Election Code. 

 Section 5.  Early Voting.  That early voting, in said election, shall be designated by Travis 
County Elections Division. Requests for applications for early voting ballots, by mail, should be 
mailed to Travis County Clerk Elections Division, P.O. Box 149325, Austin, Texas 78714-9325. 

Section 6.  Candidate Filing Period.  In accordance with Section 143.007(c)(2) of the Texas 
Election Code, the filing period for an application for a place on the ballot, for this election, is 
declared to begin at 8:00 a.m. on Saturday, July 23, 2016 and will conclude at 5:00 p.m. on 
Monday, August 22, 2016.  All candidates for the offices to be filled, in the election, to be held on 
November 8, 2016, shall file their application to become candidates, with the City Secretary at 
City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, on any weekday that is not a City holiday 
between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., and all of said applications shall be on a form as prescribed by 
the Election Code of the State of Texas. 

 Section 7.  Drawing.  The order in which the names of the candidates are to be printed on 
the ballot shall be determined by a drawing conducted by the City Secretary, as provided by the 
Election Code.  Such drawing will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Friday, August 19, 2016 at City Hall in 
the Council Chamber. 

 Section 8.  Notice and Publication.  This Resolution shall serve as the Order of Election (as 
required by Section 3.001 of the Code) and as the Notice of Election (as required by Section 4.001 
of the Code) for the General Election.  A copy of the resolution shall be posted on the bulletin 
board used for posting notices of the meetings of the City Council at least twenty-one (21) days 
before the election.  Notice shall be published in the newspaper in accordance with state law. 



Section 9.  Governing Law.  The election shall be held in accordance with the Constitution 
of the State of Texas and the Texas Election Code, and all resident, qualified voters of the City 
shall be eligible to vote at the election 

 Section 10.  Necessary Actions.  The Mayor and the City Secretary, in consultation with 
the City Attorney, are authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to comply with the 
provisions of the Texas Election Code, the City Charter, and the City Code in carrying out and 
conducting the election, whether nor not expressly authorized by this Order.   

Section 11.  Submission to the United State Justice Department.  The City Secretary is 
authorized to make such submissions as are necessary to the United States Justice Department to 
seek pre-clearance as required by law.   

Section 12.  Election Results.  The Travis County Elections Administrator shall conduct an 
unofficial tabulation of results after the closing of the polls on November 8, 2016.  The official 
canvass, tabulations and declaration of the results of the election shall be conducted by the City 
Council at a regular meeting held in accordance with provisions of the Texas Election Code. 

 DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE      DAY OF      , 2016 

        

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 

                                                                                            
______________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary 
 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

August 3, 2016

Frances Aguilar

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action regarding disbursement of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds to the Manor 
Lions Club for the purpose of Manor Fest. 

Manor Lions Club has submitted an application for Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding for their "Manor Fest" event.  The 
event will be held in September, 2016.

■

■

Manor Lions Club Application

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the disbursement of Hotel Occupancy Tax Funds to 
the Manor Lions Club for the purpose of Manor Fest.
















	2016 08 03 CC Agenda Packet
	0. 2016 08 03 CC Agenda
	1. Agenda Item Summary Form-minutes
	2. 11401 US Hwy 290 Greater Texas Rezoning
	2b. 11401 Hwy 290 (Greater Texas Center) Rezoning Council Backup
	2c. Rezoning 11401 Hwy 290 (Greater Texas Rezone) Ordinance

	3. 109 South Lexington Rezone
	3b. 109 South Lexington Ordinance
	3c. 109 S. Lexington Rezone

	4. Timmermann public hearing
	5. Timmermann draft MSP 1st
	5b. Municipal Sevices Plan

	6. Agenda Item Summary Form
	6b. Election Resolution 2016

	7. Agenda Item Summary Form
	7b. Application


	2016 07 20 CC Minutes



